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Caroline Harrington - Assistant Business Manager
=7 e

From: Caroline Harrington - Assistant Business Manager

Sent: 04 January 2002 12:03

To: 'p=NHS NATIONAL INT;a=NHS;c=GB;dda:RFC-822= C d A
Cc: 'p=NHS NATIONAL INT:a=NHS:c=GBdda:RFC-822=] odae
Subject: Interview Schedule 7 - 11 Jan 2002

Deari Code A

Please find attached the final Interview Schedule for 7 - 11 January 2002, and a revised timetable for ward rounds.

Please note the following:

1. We have not received a response from: Code A ori Code A who are both ex-staff. A second letter
has been sent and we may receive a response next week.

2. We are awaiting confirmation from{ Code A i CodeA iandi_ CodeA iand are hopeful that we will
hear from them next week. ' '

3. Due to Dr Lord's interview on Monday afternoon her ward round will now be on Wednesday.

4. There is an additional interviewee,E Code A éPoner at Gosport War Memorial Hospital, who requested an

interview with you. | hope that will be OR:

The attached Interview Schedule is correct at the time of sending, and | hope it wont change but if there are any
further alterations | will, of course, notify you as soon as possible.

I will distribute copies of the Interview Schedule to all of the CHI team on Monday morning with an information
handout and maps of the rooms you will be using.

7-1-02.D0C TIMES.DOC

| look forward to seeing you all on Monday.
Kind regards,

Caroline



